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Dea Ms Gardner

REVIE OF MUAL RECOGNITION SæEMES

Than you for the opportuty to make a submision to the Productivity Commssion's

Review of the Mutual Recogntion Agreement (M) and the Tran Tasma Mutual
Recogntion Agreement (I).

The Buiders. Regitration Board (the Board) is responsible for regitering buiders in
Wester Australa under the Builders' Registration Act 1939.

The number of buiders regitered in Wester Australia though mutual recogntion is
increasing dramaticaly. For example, in the 2007/2008 fiancial yea, the Board registered

86 buiders though muhial recogition, a 34 per cent increase from 64 in the previous
period.

Applications for regitration under mutual recogition in 2007/2008 constituted over

20 percent of al approved application. Of the applications received under mutual

recogntion in tht period, the Board refued only two applications. Th demonstrates that
the cuent scheme does not, to any sigicant degree, unecessary impede mobilty of
buiders between other jurdictions and Western Australa.

The priar purose of regitration and licensing schemes is to protect consers. The
Board believes that the increasing number of buiders being regitered though mutual
recogntion, without the Board havig the abilty to fist exame the bona fides of those
persons, is undermg the integrty of the regitration system and creatig additional
risks for consumers in th State. The Board is therefore of the view that the cuent mutual
recogntion scheme, as it applies to the regitration or licening of occupations, requies
some change.
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Key issues for comment and improvement in the mutual recognition scheme

The Board has identied three key issues for comment as they relate to occupationa
licening schemes.

1. Financial and Characte Check

There have been several intaces identied in recent years where applicants have not met

the requiements for regitration as a buder under the Buildes' Registration Act 1939, who

have then obtaed registration in another jurdiction and re-applied for registration under
mutual recogntion, to which the Board is obliged to grant. In one intace, an applicant

faied the Board's Assessment Papers three ties, only to return later and obt

regitration under muhial recogntion.

The intace described above is becoming more common as the proportion of regitrations
though mutual recogntion contiues to grow. Th provides a fudamenta chalenge to
the regitration system and is contrar to the intent of the MR/TT. Given the
purchase or buidig of a home is the largest investment that most consumers ~ make in
thei lives, it is creatig risks with potentialy serious consequences for consumers who may
deal with those applicants.

The Board believes that the MR/TTM must, in the public interest, include provisions
that provide State/Territory regitration bodies with the abilty to subject applicants to

futher assesment, includig financial and characte chec. Any decision by the
regitration authority to not grant regiation in such circustaces would contiue to be
subject to appeal by the applicant to the Admtrative Appeals Tribunal.

Section 17(2) of the Mutul Recognition Ad (Western Australia) 2001 (the MR Act) may be an
option to address th issue. However, recent advice from the Western Australan State

Solicitor's Offce suggests, in essence, that secton 17(2) can not be relied upon for th
purose. The Board is of the view, therefore, that th section requies clarcation.

In makg these suggestions, the Board is not attemptig to review an applicant's
qualifcations or experience, which wi have been assessed by the fist registration
authority.

2. Deemed Registration

Under the MR/IT, an applicant is entitled to car out their occupation pendig the
grant or refusal of regitration (ie. 'deemed regiation'). The Board has one month from
receiving an application to make a decision to grant postpone or refse registration,
essentialy permttg the applicant to carr out buidig work unti that tie.

It is possible for a buider to make a substatial impact on consumers and the buidig
industr in a one month period. It is not unreasonable in the Board's view for buiders from
other jurisdictions to have to wait one month while thei applications are processed. The
Board is therefore of the view that the one month 'deemed regitration' period creates
sigicant risks for consumers and should be abolished.
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If a concern exits tht regitration authorities may unecessary delay regitration, then
consideration could be given to chgig the deemed regitration penod to commence aft
one month if the regitration authority has not granted, postponed or refued the
application.

The deemed .registration period also ha the poteti to create lega problems if a builder

with deemed regitration enters into contracts with consumers but is subsequently refsed
substative regitration.

3. Uniformity and National licensing

The Board notes the recent COAG Communque of 3 JulY 2008 anouncig the
. development of a nationa liensing proposal in respect of buding occupations. The deta

of that proposal are yet to be communcated. ,

Every jurdiction in Australa has diferet legilation governg their buidig industr
and there is a need for some unormty in order for the priciple of mutual recogntion to
deliver successfu outcomes. .

In Western Australai there is one category. of regitration for buiders yet in other
jurisdictions there are a number of classes of regitration/licences based on the complexity
of work. The Board support a nationa haronised framework reguated by individual
jurdictions. In particu, consideration should be given to the introduction of a nationaly

consistent tiered regitration/licening sceme relted to the complexity of work to be
undertaen and lied to the Buildig Code of Australa buidig classifcations, as well as
the recently endorsed National Qualcation Traig Package.

In doing so, th would assist in recogning equivalence issues between jurdictions and

addressing them though the priciples of muhial recogntion.

Contact

Should you have any queries regardig the Board's submission, please do not hesitate to
contact the Board's Manger Policy and Education, Mr Norm Grifiths, on (08) 94761250.

Yours sincerely

~
Ki Fare
REGISTR
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